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Catrin Hird

From: Catrin Hird <catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 March 2012 11:46
To: Catrin Hird
Subject: Viamed - Autoclavable Temperature Probes

Dear Catrin Hird,  

400-AC Autoclavable Temperature Probes 

A complete series of autoclavable temperature probes for the accurate measurement of body surface and core temperatures in neonates, 
paediatrics and adults, are available from Viamed. 

Not only are the 400-AC temperature probes compatible for use with most leading temperature monitoring manufacturers including: YSO 400, 
Hewlett Packard/Philips and Siemens, but you will also benefit from: 

- A wide choice - Adult, Paediatric and Neonatal sizes are available 
- Minimal risk of cross infection - 400-AC series are autoclavable 
- Minimal risk of allergic reactions - 400-AC series are latex free and biocompatible 
- Accurate placement of the sensor - 400-AC series are extremely robust yet flexible 

For your reference I have attached a leaflet which includes further information. Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate 
in contacting me. 

Yours sincerely 

Kind regards 
 
Catrin Hird 
Marketing Co-ordinator 
Viamed Ltd. 
 
http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk 
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542 
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582 
 
Skype: viamed.catrin.hird 
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 
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